UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

Wes Byne, P.E. Chad Hendrix, P.E.
Director Assistant Director
MEMO
DATE: May 21, 2024
TO: Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Dgg}g‘tmqnt
THROUGH: Wes Byne, P.E., Director of Utilities Ag\ﬁ;j /
g
FROM: Tate Horton, Construction Engineefk

SUBJECT: Bid Item #24-138A
Highland Ave. Water Treatment Plant Roof Repairs
Recommendation of Award

Augusta Utilities Department (AUD) has reviewed the bid tabulation and submittals
received for the above referenced project. We agree with Goodwyn Mills Cawood, LLC,
that Justice & Sons, LLC is the lowest responsive bidder.

Justice & Sons, LLC calculated bid price of $675,785.00 is within the engineer’s
construction cost estimate. AUD finds this bid price to be acceptable and has the funds
available to complete this project.

| concur with the recommended award of Bid Item #23-138A to the lowest responsive
bidder, Justice & Sons, LLC in the amount of $675,785.00.

oW\

cc: Chad Hendrix, P.E.

Engineering & Construction Division
452 Walker Street - Suite 200 — Augusta, GA 30901
(706) 312-4154 — Fax (706) 3124123
WWW.AUGUSTAGA.GOV/2771/UTILITIES



Jamye Mortley -

From: Darrell White

Sent: Saturday, May 4, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Tywanna Scott; Jamye Mortley
Cc: Nancy M. Williams; Tate Horton
Subject: Fwd: Bid Item #24-138A
Attachments: Memo Bid Item #24-138A.pdf
Importance: High

Justification has been approved by Ms Sams. Let’s move forward with getting the additional forms.
Please forward the submittal to to the Utilities Department and approval process

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Tate Horton <thorton@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:38:43 PM
To: Darrell White <DWhite2 @augustaga.gov>
Subject: Bid ltem #24-138A

Darrell,

Here is the Justification Memo for the budget update for Bid Item #24-138A. If there is anything else that you need
please let me know.

Thank you,

Tate Horton

Augusta Utilities Department
452 Walker St., Suite 200
Augusta, GA 30901

Office: 706.432.5274
Mobile: 762.685.8504

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended anly for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you shouid not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsegquently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.

AED:104.1



e ol | S UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
- }/ ¢ Wes Byne, P.E. Chad Hendrix, P.E.
G O R G 1 A Director Assistant Director
MEMO
DATE: May 1, 2024
TO: Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Dw t

/ .-‘/ : /
THROUGH: Wes Byne, P.E., Director of Utilitics V
FROM: Tate Horton, Construction Engineer

SUBJECT: Bid #24-138A
Highland Ave Water Treatment Plant Roof Repairs
Justification to increase the Budget for this Bid

Augusta Utilities Department (AUD) request that the budget for Bid Item #24-138A, Highland Ave. Water
Treatment Plant Roof Repairs, to be increase by $80,000.00. The reason for this increase in the budget is
updated information on a couple line items now reflect the current increased market value of materials for
this project as advised by AUD’s Engineering Consultant. AUD recognizes and accepts this increase in the
cost. AUD will add the additional funds to the account to accommodate this increase in the project.

cc: Chad Hendrix, PEQ)

Engineering & Construction Division
452 Walker Street — Suite 200 — Augusta, GA 30901
(706) 312-4154 — Fax (706) 312-4123
WWW.AUGUSTAGA.GOV/2771/UTILITIES



May 13, 2024

Goodwyn Mills Cawood

801 Brosd Street wes Byne -

Suite 900 Director, Augusta Utilities Department

Augusta. GA 30801 Augusta-Richmond County Commission
452 Walker Street, Suite 200

T (706} 303-3272 Augusta, GA 30801

F (770} 955-1064
Re: Bids Received

N gmentork.com Highland Avenue WTP - Roof Repairs
Dear Mr. Byne:
Goodwyn Mills Cawood, LLC (GMC) has reviewed the bids for the Highland Avenue Water
Treatment Plant (WTP) ~ Roof Repairs project, received by the Augusta Utilities Department
(AUD) on April 17, 2024 at 3:00 PM. Enclosed is a tabulation of the bids received.
After reviewing the bid proposals, GMC recommends awarding the contract to Justice & Son,
LLC in the amount of $675,785.00. Of the four (4) bidders, Justice & Son, LLC was the only bidder
that was in compliance.
Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the post-bid procedures.
Sincerely,
Goodwyn Mills Cawood LLC

Mo P

Marie Corbin, PE
Project Manager

Enclosure(s)



AUGUSTA-RICHMOND COUNTY COMMISSION
HIGHLAND AVENUE WTP - ROOF REPAIRS

Water fs’f;}

7 \ BID DATE: APRIL 17, 2024 CENACYN
AUGUSTA UTILITIES | BID TIME: 3:00 P.M. ITIN,
.
Justice & Son, LLC
UNIT TOTAL
CRIPTION NIT
ITEM DESCRI UNIT QTY | cost CcoST
1 |FILTER BUILDING
a. |DEMOLITION OF EXISTING ROOF & EQUIPMENT LS ‘ 1 | $138,900.00 | $138,900.00
(S I B
— = — ——— S — =
b. |1 INCH ROOF INSULATION ‘ SF 18520  $7.50 $138,800.00
- 1 - — — — _
c. MEMBRANE ROOF SF 18520  §$7.50 $138,900.00
. | |
d. FLASHING & SHEET METAL LS 1 | $68,00000 | $68,000.00
e. [REMOVE AND RESET LIGHTNING PROTECTION SYSTEM s | 1 | sas00000 | $3500000
— I —_— B — — |
| e — o | |
MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDING REMOVAL AND RESETTING
. |OF EXISTING HVAC EQUIPMENT Ls | 1 | $3800000 |  §38,000.00
. . e 1 B |
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 1 | $567.700.00
2 |FORT GORDON PUMP STATION BUILDING
— —— | | i .
|
a. | DEMOLITION OF EXISTING ROOF & EQUIPMENT LS | 1 | $30,00000 $30,000.00
L J; - - _ ' !
b. |1INCH ROOF INSULATION SF | 4.100 ’ $732 | $3000000
S — — -
c. IMEMBRANE ROOF | SF ‘ 4100 $732 | $3000000
I' — S— R — S ——— T _'|—_
d. FLASHING AND SHEET METAL LS| 1 | $1133600  $11,335.00

‘ LS | 1 | $11,750.00
|

REMOVE AND RESET LIGHTNING PROTECTION SYSTEM

e.

$11,750.00




AUGUSTA-RICHMOND COUNTY COMMISSION

= HIGHLAND AVENUE WTP - ROOF REPAIRS o
Water Is Life | BID DATE: APRIL 17, 2024 V ,
AUGUSTA UTILITES ¢ BID TIME: 3:00 P.M. UIvYI\,
=

Justice & Son, LLC

UNIT TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT| @QTY | coer CoST

MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDING REMOVAL AND RESETTING
- |OF EXISTING HVAC EQUIPMENT (LS| 7 | $ec0000 | 3500000
SUBTOTAL FOR ITEM NO. 2 $118,085.00
TOTAL BID $675,785.00

The undersigned certifies that this is a true and accurate tabulation of Bids received for the above project on the date
indicated.

TR A
NS [
Marie Corbin, PE
Goodwyn Mills Cawood, LLC




